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Cook, Scott

From: Tom McGillvray <tvmcgillvray@protonmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 2:14 PM
To: CPP Help; Dan Hofferber
Subject: [EXTERNAL] attribution for ink pens

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi, 
 
I purchased 50 personalized pens with the following imprint: 
Sen. Tom McGillvray 
SD 26 Billings MT. 
 
The was not enough lines available to print the attribution.  The attributions would 
have been if there was room: 
"Paid for by Tom McGillvray for Montana (R), Dan Hofferber Treasure, 764 Arbor 
Hills Dr.  Billings MT 59105." 
 
Thank you 
tm 
 
Photo below; 
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Sen. Tom McGillvray 
Senate District 23 -Billings MT 
https://www.tommcgillvray.com/ [tommcgillvray.com] 
https://www.usdebtclock.org/ [usdebtclock.org] 
 
Legislators are publicly elected officials. Legislator emails sent or received involving legislative business may be 
subject to the Right to Know provisions of the Montana Constitution and may be considered a "public record" 
pursuant to Montana law. As such, email, sent or received, its sender and receiver, and the email contents, may be 
subject to public disclosure, except as otherwise provided by Montana law. 
 


